Manor parks are inherent to manor complexes where various buildings, paths and trails, ponds and plants make integral ensembles. Žagarė Manor changed its location several times. The first manor owned by Nicolaus Sirewicz was mentioned in 1490. According to the archaeological data, it was located at the settlement of Žvelgaitis Hill next to Veidė Hill. The manor was relocated as the town of Žagarė grew and the owners of the manor changed. The western part of the park that is officially called Žagarė Manor Park now was formed in the 1st half of the 19th century, after Empress Catherine II of Russia had granted the manor to her lover Platon Zubov in 1775. In 1857, the manor was acquired by the Naryshkin family that expanded the park to its current size at the turn of the 20th century.

In 1898–1900, the Naryshkins developed the park in an open field including the existing small park therein (now it is called the old park or the old part of the park). Unfortunately, the park had been altered almost since its establishment: the plants were destroyed by pasturing cattle, mowing hay, picking flowers for decoration and chopping firewood. Plants decayed and only random elements of the initial park have survived till nowadays with little to no change.

In 2013, the park reconstruction project was developed at the funds of the Government of the Republic of Lithuania. Most of the trails and plants were renewed in 2021 and 2022.

The initial layout of the park was developed by dendrologist Georg Friedrich Ferdinand Kuphaldt (born in 1853 at Plön, SchleswigHolstein, Germany, died in 1938, buried in Berlin, Germany). He is considered to be one of the most famous park designers of the Russian Empire before the WWI. G. F. Kuphald worked as the director of the parks of Riga city for 34 years. He designed the green areas of Riga that survived till nowadays. He expanded Verman Garden (Vermanes darzs) and the Forest Park (Latv. Mežaparks, Germ. Kaiserwald) and other parks of Riga, as well as Rumene Park near Tukums, Cirava Park near Liepaia and Jūrmala Park at Liepaja. He also participated in designing of almost all the parks of the Russian Empire of that time. His best-known works in the modern Russia include the parks of the Winter Palace and Oranienbaum (Lomonosov) in Saint Petersburg, as well as the parks of Nizhny Novgorod, Dagomys near Sochi and Tsarskoje Selo. In Estonia, he designed the parks of Kadriorg in Tallinn, Kehtna, Lohu, Olustvere, Visusti, and Polli (Oisu). He also designed the royal manor parks in Sharivka near Charkiv in Ukraine and Blücherhof in Klocksin, Germany. In Lithuania, Žagarė Manor Park is similar to Pakruojis Manor Park that has been designed by G. F. Kuphalt too. The designs of the parks of Šeduva – Raudondvaris (Radviliškis District) and Renavas Manor (Mažeikiai District), based on some sources, are also attributed to this architect. The G.F. Kuphaldt's park closest to Žagarė is the one of the Eleja Manor the design of which failed to be implemented fully in the 19th and 20th centuries but is being implemented now. Visit it!

In Žagarė, according to the design of G.F. Kuphaldt, about 200 species of plants were planted in an over 70 ha large plain field. At that time, this was the second largest park in Lithuania in terms of the variety



Georg Frydrich Ferdinand Kuphaldt, German landscape architect, dendrologist, who lived and worked in Riga from 1880 to 1914.

of species and it was topped only by Birutė's Park in Palanga (designed by world-known landscape architect E. Andre).

The park was unique, because all the woody plants were planted; there were no natural ones therein. Unfortunately, few of the plants planted following the design of G. F. Kuphalt have survived till nowadays. The composition of the species changed considerably both due to human impact and natural factors (aging, diseases and pests). European silver firs, Siberian and white firs, northern white-cedars, Rocky Mountain Douglas-firs, white birches and many other species died out. Some of the plants presently growing in the park are natural decedents of the died-out trees, others were planted disregarding the initial layout of the park during the soviet times by the efforts of the staff of the stud farm and forestry.

Because of the above factors, the initial idea of the park got corrupted for over a century; hence, a new design of the park was drawn during the development of the park management project in 2013. Although the initial documentation on the park development has not survived, when developing the new design, it was focused to make the dendrofloric assortment match the one used by G. F. Kuphald. You can find many beeches planted in the times of G. F. Kuphald that have reached an impressive size by now in the park. This tree was one of the most favoured by G. F. Kuphalt. Maples, limes, and oaks of all sorts, as well as groves of black pines and larches have also survived. So did the Canadian poplars distinguished with an impressive thickness of their trunks.

This publication has been prepared as part of the project "Sustainable Integration of Novel Solutions into Cultural Heritage Sites" (LLI-444, NovelForHeritage) funded by the European Union under the Interreg V-A Latvia – Lithuania Programme 2014-2020. The project seeks to increase tourism potential in manor parks by preserving heritage and improving services to visitors. Project partners: Jelgava Local Municipality, Latvia University of Life Sciences and Technologies, Žagarė Regional Park Group of Žemaitija Protected Areas Directorate, Nature Heritage Fund. Total project value is £851,000, co-funding of European Regional Development Fund is £723,000. The contents of this publication are the sole responsibility of Nature Heritage Fund and can under no circumstances be reparded as reflecting the position of the European Union.



LEARN ABOUT THE PLANTS OF THE ŽAGARĖ MANOR PARK!











